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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION BT -8 P nse
WASHINGTON L G 20400

Deeember §, 2008

MEMORANDUM N
CTNEITIVE
TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: JOSEPH F. STOLTZ _SE D
ACTING STAFF DIRECTOR
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
CHIEF COMPLIANQE OFFICER
PATRICIA CARMONA /
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
s KL
BY: NATALIYA IOFFE/RIIIANNON MAGRUDER/CHRIS RITCHIE
COMPLIANCE BRANCH
SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION — 2008 OCTOBER

QUARTERLY REPORT (ELECTION SENSITIVE) FOR THE
ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file the 2008
Qetober Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The October Quarterly Report
was due on October 15, 2008.

Under the Administrative Fine Program, the October Quarterly Report is considered an
election-sensitive filing for authorized committecs supporting candidates involved in the general
election as well as all unauthorized committees. For the committees listed on the attached RTB
Circulation Repori, the October Quarterly Report was an elcetion-sensitive filing. The
committees either filed the report more than five (5) days afler the due date, failed to file the
report or failed to file the report prior to four (4) days hefore the general election (considered a
non-filed report). In accordance with the schedule of civil moncey penalties for reports at 11
C.F.R. 111.43, these committees should be assessed the civil money penalties included on tbe
attached report.
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Recommendation

1.

Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the RTB
Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the
civil money penallies would be the amounts indicated on the RTB Circulation Report.

Send the appropniate letters.



z e | afed

. . Himaan ovd
‘ 005% ‘ 96£'5€S g _ 800Z/EZ/0L | O | 065'952% 1NIB0N ob T¥D07 SHIHLY TYLIW ?S«ES 1681
0593 50'6v8 ¥l g00z/6z/0L | © | B90'SZ1$ | MOANL 'd NOr | QIAVG SY19N0a 'HOanL SSFUINOD L¥20PP00D | ¥EBI
ﬂ dO4 HOAaN ), 9Noa
ovd YIa0
. . O I3LLIWWOD NOILDY
i 10
0093 | 691'6$ pad 10N | BODZ/9/L | 0 | 18z'0£1$ | NIBNY HAISOr WOLLNOG NI NOLLYIo0SSY| E85050000 Z69}
! ANHISNANI vY19Aa $3WNSNCD
. . HLAYYYD
00! 14 10
6% 009'LLS PAJION | B00ZZMLL | O | 0SS'60LS | o ool Ivd 1S NODWV 88656£000 | 0681
. . . airom . Ovd (4N} NOoaI3yu
So 0
000'tS (158) Z¥6'¥5$ Pajl4 10N 0 9zg9°'vo1 % S NOONYHE NOY '"INVd MO OILIND SNYIRSIAY ZFOGEV00D | 6981
{DVA/ILASY Yi4) 33 LLIAKOD
) . NOILDY T¥DILI10d 3DN3IDS
0
0053 291818 pepd 10N | 900Z/9/LL D | 2€Z'60LS | MOMDIH VANIT AHOLVHOEYT TVOINID SHOYEN00D | 8861
HO4 ALIIDOS NYDININY
I3LLIWNOD NOILDY
. . . Nidd) 14 IYIILNOd 33A01dW3
= o]
000'€S 811°85$ /v I410N | g002/0LL | O | VOSBZIS | o hor ANVANOD 3ONVENSNI GZSSEI00T | 2888
TYNOILYN NYDIHINY
A al
h:lncm& =1} vO3 . e sheq [aieq adiaoay| Ad | pioysang) Junsead ) BWEN Iepipue’) SWeN 8RNLIWOD DANNWWOD | #5Y

HLNVYNN d S H B800Z/S1/0F dARISUBS uonajg ATHILHVNO ¥IGOLI0 8002
poday uolenony) aAaalag o} uoseay
UOISSIUWIOY UON1J3(3 [esap34

WY 9L'LL BOOZ/B/ZL

it
3

A

= 4

2
Iy
e
l'rh"’

"of

=
o -1

ey
[Ty
G
|l"




zZ oz abed

00v'1$ g6e'ves pondIoN | soozisint | o | sLrE0Ls me_,w%p_m OVduINNOMANYAYSN | 65225000 | 9061
sxong (DvdNoN) IILLIAWGCD
0ov'Ls FrAN % poll4 10N | 8DOZTIZ) D | $98'50Z% 13VHOIN NOLLDV V2LLNOd 1986€L000 | so61
AHOO3IYO NOLLYHOdYOD 19N
, . WYNYILSYd LN3WNY3A0D
091$ ! 26L'es L 8002/92/0L | D | 9LT'ZHIS auwyNN3a 431138 HO4 SNVISINOT 1S 6518¥1000 | pOSE
!
. . Jvd NOILYIDOSSY
0128 A A S z go0zi2/0L | 0 | S5Z'sE1$ | HOS3IY INOHY SIRILSNAN! ADEING HYIOS Z96LZy000 | c061
IILLINNOD
usHs 5Z6'LES ] go0enz/oL | 0 | 0202218 | DISNIANHOM . NOILOY WOILIOd 6LEESI00D | 206}
| S33A0TIW3I DiDVd YIS
{Ovd
. . or ‘Sa13HS 001) 3TLLIANWOD NOILDV
006% 9.6'04$ pap4ioN | soomid/bE | © | 8PO'OZIS "N NHOT ¥ILNOd 001 D01 9g9z681002 | LO6L
SHINNOM WLIW L1I3HS
. . , . 8002
005°3% 108'€5¢€$ Ly g00Z/0Z/0L | L | 9pg'0Ls8 | "VZVTVS SINT 0Q3YIY HYZV VS CQYNOISINOD HYZY VS L{BLEY00D | 006
. . . 2vd ‘IDNVITIY
2
05.'1$ {1s2) 860°'92$ pal4 10N ! Z5E°P0LS | ONVAILS INOL ONIHSIZ TYNOILY3HO3Y Z1BEIECTD | 664
B R al
Qreuad g1y va1 e na..wo 21eQ 1Kho09Y] Ad | ploysasy isunseas] BWRN Jjepjpued SLWEN 33aIWWOY a0WwWoD | A4y
WY SLILL eoQTrRerTy
8508978087




&)
o0
W
!
i
o
&
¢
&

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Rcason To Believe Recommendation - 2008
October Quarterly Report (Election
Sensitive) for the Administrative Finc
Program:;

AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE
COMPANY EMPLOYEE POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and JOHN
MARK FLIPPIN as treasurcr;
AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR CLINICAL
LABORATORY SCIENCE POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA
ASMT/PAC), and LINDA HICKOK as
treasurer;

AMERICANS UNITED FOR FREEDOM
(AUF) PAC, and BRANDON S LLOYD as
treasurer;

ARGON ST PAC, and GABRIELLE
CARRUTH as treasurer;

N Sma Nt Nt Nt Nt N Nt N Nt N Nt N Naat’ Nt Nt Naw et Nt e’

AF# 1887

AT# 1888

AF# 1889

AF# 1890

CONSUMER DATA INDUSTRY
ASSOCIATION INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE OR CDIA PAC,
and JOSEPH RUBIN as treasurer;

N Nt Nt N’

AT 1892

DOUG TUDOR FOR CONGRESS, and
JON P TUDOR as treasurer,

AF# 1894

METAL LATHERS LOCAL 46 PAC, and
ROBERT LEDWITH as treasurer;

N N’

AF# 1897
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Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification for Administrative Fines
December 10, 2008

RECREATIONAL FISHING ALLIANCE,
PAC, and TONI STEFANO as treasurer;
SALAZAR COMISIONADQO 2008, and
LUIS SALAZAR as treasurer;

SHEET METAL WORKERS LOCAL 100
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (100
PAC), and JOHN R SIIIELDS JR as
treasurer;

SIERRA PACIFIC EMPLOYEES
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
VINSKI, JOHN as treasurer;

SOLAR ENERGY INDUSTRIES
ASSOCIATION PAC, and RHONE
RESCII as treasurer;

ST LOUISIANS FOR BETTER
GOVERNMENT, and BERNARD
PASTERNAK as treasurer;

UGI CORPORATION POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE (UGI/PAC), and
GREGORY MICHAEL BUCKS as
treasurer;

USAFARMWORKERPAC, and STUART )
MITCHBELL as treasurer;

AF# 1899

AF# 1900

AF# 1901

AF# 1902

AF#1903

AF# 1904

AF# 1905

AF# 1906

W)
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CERTIFICATION

[, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on Decernber 10, 2008 thc Commission took the following actions on the
Reason To Belicve Recommendation - 2008 October Quarterly Report (Eleetion
Sensitive) for the Administrative Fine Program as recommended in the Reports Analysis
Division's Memorandum dated December 08, 2008, on the following committees:

AF#1887 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AMERICAN
NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY EMPLOYEE POLITICAL ACTION
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Federal Election Commission Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines
December 10, 2008

COMMITTEE, and JOHN MARK FLIPPIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn I, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1888 Decided by a votc o 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AMERICAN
SOCIETY FOR CLINICAL LABORATORY SCIENCE POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (FKA ASMT/PAC), and LINDA HICKOK as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary dctcrmination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly,
Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#18%9 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AMERICANS
UNITED FOR FREEDOM (AUF) PAC, and BRANDON S LLOYD as treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. 434(4) and make a preliminary determination that the civil moncy penalty would
be the amount indicated on the rcport; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Bauerly, Ilunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the dccision.

AF#1830 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ARGON ST
PAC, and GABRIELLE CARRUTH as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
prelimmary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1892 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CONSUMER

DATA INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE OR
CDIA PAC, and JOSEPH RUBIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Baucrly, Hunter, McGahn II,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF318%4 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason (o believe that DOUG
TUDOR FOR CONGRESS, and JON P TUDOR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn 11, Peterscn, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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Ezg AF#1897 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that METAL

£ LATHERS LOCAL 46 PAC, and ROBERT LEDWITH as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
d 434(a) and make a pretiminary deterinination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioncrs Bauerly,
Hunter, McGahn I, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#1899 Decided by a votc of 6-0 to: (1) [ind reason to believe that
RECREATIONAL FISHING ALLIANCE, PAC, and TONI STEFANO as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the eivil moncy
penalty would be thc amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, [Hunter, McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1900  Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SALAZAR
COMISIONADO 2008, and LUIS SALAZAR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
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indicaled on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Cornmissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn I, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1901 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SHEET
METAL WORKERS LOCAL 100 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (100 PAC),
and JOHN R SHIELDS JR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a prcliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, Pelersen,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1902 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SIERRA
PACIFIC EMPLOYEES POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and VINSKI, JOHN as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary deterinination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioncrs Bauerly, [{unter, McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and Weintrauh

) voted affirmatively for the decision.

]

:IEL: AF#1903 Decided by a voic of 6-0 to: (I) find reason to believe that SOLAR
Y ENERGY INDUSTRIES ASSOCIATION PAC, and RHONE RESCI as treasurer
w violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money

o penaity would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.

m Commissioners Baucrly, Hunter, McGahn I1, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
[ %

o affirmatively for the decision.

1

AF#1904 Decided by a votc of 6-0 {o: (1) find reason to believe that ST
LOUISIANS FOR BETTER GOVERNMENT, and BERNARD PASTERNAK as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary deterinination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Comunissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the dccision.

AF#1905 Dccided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UGI
CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (UGI/PAC), and GREGORY
MICHAEL BUCKS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioncrs Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn IT, Petersen,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1906 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believc that
USAFARMWORKERPAC, and STUART J MITCHELL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil moncy pcnalty would be the
amount indicated on the rcport; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly,
Hunter, McGahn 11, Petersen, Waither, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.
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Dosombss 18 2008

Date

Page 6

Attest:

Secretm;y of the Comumission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 11, 2008

Stuart J. Mitchell
USAFarmworkerPAC
8 Reginald Circle
Rochester, NY 14625

C00377549
AF#: 1906

Dear Stuart J. Mitchell:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file an October Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year
during which there is a regularly scheduled election. This report, covering the period through
September 30th, shall be filed no later than October 15th. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). Records at the
Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report was not filed within (30) days of
the due date. You should file the October Quarterly Report if you have not already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On
12/10/2008, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that USAFarmworkerPAC
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or before
October 15th. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the"
amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $1,400. It is due by
1/19/2009 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $34,398

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
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1/19/2009. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error in the RTB finding; miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty
by the FEC; or your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. In order
for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have filed the required
report no later than 24 hours after the end of these reasonably unforeseen circumstances.
Examples of circumstances that will be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your
control include, but are not limited to, a failure of Commission computers or Commission-
provided software despite you seeking technical assistance from Commission personnel and
resources; a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the Internet that is not
caused by the Commission’s or your computer systems or Internet service provider; and severe
weather or other disaster-related incident. Examples of circumstances that will not be
considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your control include, but are not limited to,
negligence; delays caused by vendors or contractors; treasurer and staff illness,
inexperience or unavailability; committee computer, software, or internet service provider
failures; failure to know filing dates; and failure to use filing software properly. Your
response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation.
The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or
declarations. 11 C.F.R. 111.35.

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge
If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination

that USAFarmworkerPAC and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil _ __

money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
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PAGE33

the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Magruder in the
Reports Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or
(202) 694-1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact
the Office of Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext.
1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

Donald F. McGahn II
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $1,400 for the 2008 October Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 1/19/2009. Upon receipt of your remittance
and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: USAFarmworkerPAC

FEC ID#: C00377549

AF#: 1906

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 1/19/2009

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $1,400
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FEC OFFiCE oF
ADMIN REVIE W

USAFarmworkerPAC® > ¢

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Donald M. McGahn II, Chairman
Office of Administrative Review

C00377549
AF#: 1906

In reference to the letter USAFarmworkerPAC received dated
December 11, 2008 regarding an administrative fine of $1,400.00 we
would like to request a waiver or a reduction in the administrative fee.
As per our records we have never been fined before. The report was
late report by four days and so we are asking for leniency at this time.

USAFarmworkerPAC is a grassroots organization who supports those
members of the U.S. Senate and House of Representatives who, in
turn, support farmworkers and their interests throughout the country. A
fine of this amount would hurt the funds that we have worked so hard
to raise in an effort to provide campaign funds to those who support
the farmworkers that work so hard to provide Americans with the food
on our tables.

Thank you\in advance for your consideration in this matter.

T

Stuart J. Mitchell
President & Treasurer

Cc: Jessica Garcia, Assistant Treasurer

www.usafarmworker.org

The USA Farmworker
Political Action
Committee will support
candidates for U.S.
Congress who are
committed to the
preservation and
expansion of programs
that improve the
working & living
conditions of migrant
& seasonal
Sarmworkers.

Stuart J. Mitchell, President & Treasurer
8 Reginaid Circle, Rochester, NY 14625
E-mail: support@usafarmworker.org
Jessica Garcia, PAC Executive Assistant
E-mail: jhgarcia@frontiernet.net
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Mail

January 13, 2009

Stuart J. Mitchell, as Treasurer
USAFarmworkerPAC

8 Reginald Circle

Rochester, NY 14625

C00377549
AF# 1906

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

On January 13, 2009, the Commission received your written response
(“challenge™) which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you
have any questions regarding your challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free
number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

m dﬂ(ﬁ&la

Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review
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Date: January 16, 2009

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED

AF#: 1906
Committee Name: USAFarmworkerPAC

Committee ID#: C00377549

i

Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A
Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A

Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated December 8, 2008 and RTB
Certification, dated December 10, 2008: Previously Forwarded
Attachment #: N/A
Certified Return Receipt (Y/N): N (to be forwarded at a later date once received)
Attachment #: N/A

Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A
RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y
-Non-Filer Letter, dated November 3, 2008.
-RTB Letter, dated December 11, 2008.
Attachment #: 2
Other RAD Information: (Y/N): N
Attachment#: N/A



p
i
7
&
W

LEY]
M
L+
&
4

DECLARATION OF NATALIYA 10FFE

I am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission™). In my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, I
oversee the initial processing of the Administrative Fine Program. I make this declaration
based on my personal knowledge and, if called upon as a witness, could and would testify
competently to the following matters.
I hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following
sent by the Commission to USAFarmworkerPAC:
A) Non-Filer Letter, dated November 3, 2008, referencing the 2008 October
Quarterly Report;
B) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated December 11, 2008, referencing the 2008
October Quarterly Report.
I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and find that
USAFarmworkerPAC filed the 2008 October Quarterly Report with the Commission on
November 19, 2008.
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct and that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided. This declaration was

executed at Washington, D.C. on the 16™ day of January, 2009.

St et W

Nataliya loffe .

Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Attachment 2



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION November 3. 2008

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-7

STUART J MITCHELL, TREASURER
USAFARMWORKERPAC

8 REGINALD CIRCLE

ROCHESTER, NY 14625

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00377549
REFERENCE: OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT 7/1/2008 - 9/30/2008
DEAR TREASURER:

IT HAS COME ‘TO THE ATTENTION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION THAT YOU MAY
HAVE FAILED TO FILE THE ABOVE REFERENCED REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES AS
REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT, AS AMENDED.

IT IS IMPORTANT THAT YOU FILE THIS REPORT IMMEDIATELY WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION, 999 E STREET, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C., 20463. PLEASE NOTE THAT
ELECTRONIC FILERS MUST SUBMIT THEIR REPORTS ELECTRONICALLY, AS PER 11 CFR §104.18.
A COPY OF THE REPORT OR RELEVANT PORTIONS MUST ALSO BE FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF
THE STATE OR EQUIVALENT STATE OFFICER UNLESS THE STATE IS EXEMPT FROM THE FEDERAL
REQUIREMENT TO RECEIVE. AND MAINTAIN PAPER COPIES. YOU CAN VERIFY THE COMMISSION'’S
RECEIPT OF ANY DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED BY YOUR COMMITTEE ON THE FEC WEBSITE AT
WWW.FEC.GOV.

THE FAILURE TO TIMELY FILE THIS REPORT MAY RESULT IN CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES, AN
AUDIT OR LEGAL ENFORCEMENT ACTION. THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATION FOR LATE
REPORTS DOES NOT INCLUDE A GRACE PERIOD AND BEGINS ON THE DAY FOLLOWING THE ‘DUE
DATE FOR THE REPORT. DUE TO HEIGHTENED SECURITY SCREENING MEASURES, DELIVERY OF
MAIL BY THE US POSTAL SERVICE MAY BE DELAYED. THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT YOU
SUBMIT YOUR REPORT VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY OR COURIER SERVICE. -

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS MATTER, PLEASE CONTACT SARI PICKERALL
AT OUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (B00)424-9530. OUR DIRECT LOCAL NUMBER IS (202)694-1130.

SINCERELY,

“Po%,u.a.o OWV O’
PATRICIA CARMONA

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION (RAD)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 1 Tis2b A S Lb

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 LN ies

SENSITIVE

February 23, 2009

MEMORANDUM
To: The Commission
Through: Joseph F. Stoltz
Acting Staff DirefYor
From: John D. GleO
Chief Comp11 Officer
Shawn Woodhead Wer@ ’
Reviewing Officer
-Office of Administrative Review
By: Maureen Benitz (\\X\\
Reviewing Analys
Subject: AF# 1906 — USAFarmerworkerPAC and Stuart J. Mitchell, as Treasurer
(C00377549)

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation 1s being circulated on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to the respondents in accordance with
11 CF.R. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a written
response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the respondents’

written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a final
determination.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 February 23. 2009

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR?”)

AF# 1906 — USAFarmworkerPAC and Stuart J. Mitchell, as Treasurer (C00377549)

On December 10, 2008, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 October Quarterly
Report, an election sensitive report, and made a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty was $1,400 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.
They were notified by the Reports Analysis Division (“RAD”) on December 11, 2008 of
the Commission’s RTB finding and civil money penalty.

Respondents’ Response

On January 13, 2009, the Commission received the written response (*‘challenge™)
from the Treasurer requesting that the Commission waive or reduce the fee as they have
never been fined before and the report was filed four days late. Furthermore, this fine
amount would impact the mission of the Committee, which 1s to support members of
Congress who support farm workers.

Analysis

The 2008 October Quarterly Report was filed on November 19, 2008, 35 days
late.

The Federal Election Campaign Act (*Act”) states that the treasurer of committee
not authorized by a candidate shall file, in an election year, a report for the period ending
September 30 no later than October 15. 2 US.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(1) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)(1)(1). Reports filed electronically must be received and validated at
or before 11:59 pm Eastern Standard/Daylight Time on October 15 to be timely filed.
11 C.F.R. §§ 100.19(c) and 104.5(¢). The treasurer shall be personally responsible for
the timely filing of reports. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d).

The respondents ask the Commission for leniency, as they believe the report was
filed only 4 days late. The October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 2008. On
October 16, a 12-hour non-filer email notification was sent to jhgarcia@frontiernet.net
alerting the Committee that the report had not been filed. The Non-Filer Notice was sent
to the Committee on November 3 explaining that the report had not been filed. They
filed it on November 19.

The October Quarterly Report is an election sensitive report.
11 C.F.R. § 111.43(d). An election sensitive report that is not filed prior to four days
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before the election (in this case, November 4) is considered not filed for the purpose of
the civil money penalty calculation. 11 C.F.R. § 111.43(e)(2). It appears that their belief
that the report is only four days late is based on the language in the RTB letter. That
letter includes the definition for a not-filed, non-election sensitive report (the report was
not filed within 30 days of the due date) instead of the correct definition for a not-filed,
election sensitive report (the report was not filed prior to 4 days before the general
election). While the wrong definition was included in the RTB letter, the four factors
used to calculate the fine amount are also listed in the RTB letter and they are correct:
the October Quarterly Report is an election sensitive report that is considered not filed
with a level of activity of $34,398 for respondents with no previous violations.

The other issue raised in the challenge (that the fine assessed will hurt their
ability to support those who support farm workers) does not fall within the list of any of
the three valid excuses at 11 C.F.R § 111.35(b). These are: (i) the RTB finding is based
on factual errors; and/or (ii) the improper calculation of the civil money penalty; and/or
(111) they used best efforts to file on time but were prevented from doing so by reasonably
unforeseen circumstances that were beyond their control and they filed the report no later
than 24 hours after the end of these circumstances.

Therefore, the Reviewing Officer recommends that the Commission make a final
determination that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money
penalty of $1,400.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 1906 involving
USAFarmworkerPAC and Stuart J. Mitchell, as Treasurer, in making the final
determination,;

(2) Make a final determination in AF# 1906 that USAFarmworkerPAC and Stuart J.
Mitchell, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of
$1,400; and

(3) Send the appropnate letter.

Reviewing Analyst: Maureen Benitz

Attachments

Attachment 1 — Challenge Received from Respondents

Attachment 2 — |

Attachment 3 — Declaration from RAD l
Attachment 4 — Declaration from OAR
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Attachment #4
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DECLARATION OF MAUREEN BENITZ

I am the Reviewing Analyst in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission™). In my capacity as Reviewing Analyst, I
conduct research with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance with the
Administrative Fine program. ‘

The 2008 October Quarterly Report is due October 15, 2008. If electronically filed, it
must be received and validated by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern
Standard/Daylight Time on April 15 to be timely filed.

I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and that the
document identified herein is the true and accurate copy of Page 1 of the Summary
Page for the 2008 October Quarterly Report electronically filed by
USAFarmerworkerPAC and Mr. Stuart J. Mitchell, as Treasurer. According to the
Commission’s records, the report covers the period from July | through September
30, 2008, and was received on November 19, 2008.

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is
true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 23" of
February, 2009.

Matireen Benitz
Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
February 26, 2009
Stuart J. Mitchell, as Treasurer
USAFarmworkerPAC
8 Reginald Circle
Rochester, NY 14625

C00377549
AF# 1906

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

On December 10, 2008, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) found reason to
believe (“RTB”) that USAFarmworkerPAC and you, as Treasurer (“respondents™), violated 2
U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 October Quarterly Report. The Commission also made a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $1,400 based on the schedule of penalties at
11 CFR. § 111.43.

After reviewing the written response submitted by you and any supplemental information
submitted Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary, 999
E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area, US
Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted. Until
regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission Secretary
via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight delivery service,
please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your response. Your
response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not directly
responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 CF.R. § 111.36(f). The Commission will
then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press O, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

wing Analyst
Office of Administratiye Review

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 16, 2009

MEMORANDUM

To: The Commission

Through: Robert A. Hickey
Staff Director

From; John D. Gibson
Chief Compliance Officer
Shawn Woodhead Wert@
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review

By: Maureen Benitz
Reviewing Analys
Subject: Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 1906 -

USAFarmworkerPAC and Stuart J. Mitchell, as Treasurer (C00377549)

On December 10, 2008, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failure to file the 2008 October Quanerl.y
Report, an election sensitive report. The Report was filed on November 19, 2008, and is
considered not filed for purposes of the civil money penalty. As a result, on.D.ecember
10, 2008, the Commission also made a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty was $1,400 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. :

On January 13, 2009, the Commission received their written response
(“challenge”). After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation
dated February 23, 2009 was forwarded to the Commission, a copy was fgrwgrded to the
respondents, and is hereby incorporated by reference. Tt‘xe Reviewing Qfﬁcer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that they Ylolated
2 US.C. § 434(a) and assess a $1,400 civil money penalty because they submitted no
evidence that a factual error was made ‘in the RTB finding, that the penalty was
miscalculated at RTB or that they wused best efforts to file on time.

11 C.F.R. § 111.35(b).

Within 10 days of transmittal of the tecommendation, the rfaspondents may file a:
written response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments no
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raised in the respondents’ challenge or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s

recommendation. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). - As of this date, a written response has not been
received.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 1906 involving
USAFarmworkerPAC and Stuart J. Mitchell, as Treasurer 1n making the final
determination;

(2) Make a final determination in AF# 1906 that USAFarmworkerPAC and Stuart J.
Mitchell, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a c1v11 money penalty of
$1,400; and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

USAFarmworkerPAC and Stuart J.

)
)
Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 1906
)
Mitchell, as Treasurer (C00377549) )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on April 20, 2009, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
follox;ving actions in AF 1906:

1. Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF 1906 involving

USAFarmworkerPAC and Stuart J. Mitchell, as Treasurer, in making

the final determination.

2. Make a final determination in AF 1906 that USAFarmworkerPAC and
Stuart J. Mitchell, as Treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a
civil money penalty of $1,400.

3. Send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Secretari of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 7, 2009

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Stuart J. Mitchell, as Treasurer
USAFarmworkerPAC

8 Reginald Circle

Rochester, NY 14625

C00377549
AF# 1906

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

On December 10, 2008, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found
reason to believe ("RTB") that USAFarmworkerPAC and you, -as Treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 October Quarterly Report, an election sensitive
report. By letter dated December 11, 2008, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB
finding that included a civil money penalty calculated at RTB of $1,400 in accordance with the
schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. On January 13, 2009, the Office of Administrative
Review received the written response from you challenging the RTB civil money penalty.

The Rev1ew1ng Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that USAFarmworkerPAC and
you, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty in the amount of
$1,400 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. The basis for the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, a copy of which was sent to
you on February 26, 2009. ’

On March 17, 2009, the Commission received the $1,400 civil money penalty payment.
; ,
On April 20, 2009, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's recommendation
and made a final determination that USAFarmworkerPAC and you, as Treasurer, .violated
2 US.C. § 434(a) and assessed a civil ‘money penalty of $1, 400 A copy of the final

determination recommendatlon is attached

The conﬁden’uahty provisions at 2 U S.C., § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public.  The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 CF.R. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the pubhc record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote.
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If you have any questions regarding the payment of the c;ivil money penalty, please
contact Maureen Benitz on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press O, then ext. 1660) or

(202)694-1660.

Attachment

On behalf of ‘the Commission,

) Ittt

Steven T. Walther
Chairman
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